Form E-1

(Date)
TO: The Honorable Linda Lingle
Governor of Hawaii
THRU: The Honorable Georgina K. Kawamura, Director

Department of Budget and Finance

FROM:

SUBJECT: Request to Increase Expenditure Levels for Federal Funds

1. Program I.D. and Title:

2. Title of Fund (including applicable Public Law):

3. Authorized Appropriation in General/Supplemental Appropriations Act: $__ for
FYy

4, Current Approved Allocation, if different from Item 3:

5. Additional Amount Being Requested for Expenditure:

6. Date program first notified that federal funds may be available:

7. Date that additional federal funds were known to be available:

8. Source of Additional Funds (Item 5), and the Reason Additional Appropriation was

not Sought During Preceding Legislative Session:

9. Public Benefit of Additional Federal Funds and Intended Program Use of Additional
Funds:



RECOMMEND:

[]APPROVAL []IHSAPPROVAL
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

DATE

[ ] APPROVED |_| DISAPPROVED

LINDA LINGLE
Governor, State of Hawaii

DATE



